
1

Sarvesh Patil

From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Sent: 26 February 2024 17:17
To: Manish  Mulchandani
Cc: Jatin Jain; arif
Subject: Re: RFQ - LKO-T3 - Lucknow Street - F&B Outlets

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Hi Manish,  
 
As per our discussion, we believe that the current tender docket is ideal and we can complete the project within 70 days. Once we receive confirmation and the purchase 
order, we will kick off the site within 3 days and mobilize the materials within 7 days from the kick-off meeting. 
 
Regarding the payment terms, we request a 30% advance of the purchase order value without requiring a bank guarantee. We will submit the RA bill every 15 days and 
expect payment within 15 days after submission.  
 
We are excited to start working on this project and are looking forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Regards, 
Vishal 
 

 
On Mon, 26 Feb 2024 at 14:59, Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> wrote: 

Hi Manish,   
 
Please find attached the quotation. About the timeline, it would be 60+ days.  
 
Let me know of the next steps.  
 
Regards, 
Vishal 
 

 
On Sat, 24 Feb 2024 at 10:01, Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Vishal 
  
Please find below alternate links to download the tender docket. 
  
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:AP:43cee49e-03b2-4b25-82f8-b1a5d78f87ab 
  
https://getshared.com/CB6bZmUc 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 

 From: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 8:47 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RFQ - LKO-T3 - Lucknow Street - F&B Outlets 
  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  
Hi Manish,  
  
We are unable to open the link can you pls share another link?  
  
Regards, 
Vishal  

On Fri, 23 Feb 2024 at 12:31 PM, Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Vishal 
  
You are invited to bid for the below listed works (link comprises of BOQ & relevant Drawings with other details) at Lucknow International Airport, Terminal – T3 
as per the BOQ, drawings and GTC shared.  
  

1. Lucknow Street Kitchen - https://sendgb.com/1Oiv4kbtXdy 
  
Your best offer would be highly appreciated latest by 25th Feb 2024, 15:00 hrs. for our further consideration. 
  
Further to the above, you are requested to take note of the following: 

 Vendors must adhere to scope and Technical Specifications as mentioned in BOQ. 
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 Offer Validity: 60 Days from the date of final offer. 

 Prices: Prices shall be FIRM. Please quote as per the price format attached. 

 Company reserves the right to reject any or all the Bids or cancel/ withdraw the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever and in such case no bidder/ 
intending bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action. 

 Company reserves the right to split the requirement in more than 1 agency. 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
  
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
  

 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that 
any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of 
this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group 
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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